
From: Lewis, Brandi <BLewis@a2gov.org>  

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 5:15 PM 

To: Ann Arbor Renter's Commission <RentersCommission@a2gov.org>;  

 

Cc: ngreen@fhcmichigan.org; Butler, Patricia <PButler@a2gov.org>; bf3178@wayne.edu; RentalHousing 

<RentalHousing@a2gov.org> 

Subject: RE: Renters being grossly overcharged for WATER in City of Ann Arbor. 

 

Good afternoon, 

 

Unfortunately, the Rental Dept does not handle any utilities invoicing or how it’s distributed to tenants. 

As Kristen suggested, you would have to FOIA that information to see the bill. You could also ask the 

landlord to show you the breakdown and how it’s figured for each unit. It could be in your lease on how 

the water bill is split up.  

All the best,  

Brandi Lewis  

------------------------  

Brandi Lewis  

Rental Housing Coordinator, Lead Administrative Assistant  

blewis@a2gov.org | Cell 734-395-4357 | 734-794-6000 Ext.42504 Office VM | City of Ann Arbor | 

1st Floor, Larcom City Hall | 301 E. Huron St. ∙ Ann Arbor, MI ∙ 48104-8647  

Building and Rental website  

Archives/ Historical Lookup   

ETrakit (Permits prior to 2022)  

STREAM 

  

 

Please Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless necessary.     

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended 

recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the 



law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message 

and attachments. Thank you.  

 

 

 

From: Ann Arbor Renter's Commission <RentersCommission@a2gov.org>  

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 12:36 PM 

To:  

Cc: ngreen@fhcmichigan.org; Butler, Patricia <PButler@a2gov.org>; bf3178@wayne.edu; RentalHousing 

<RentalHousing@a2gov.org> 

Subject: RE: Renters being grossly overcharged for WATER in City of Ann Arbor. 

 

Hi   

 

Following our phone conversation, below is information in response to your email to the Renters 

Commission: 

 

• It doesn’t sound to me like there is a housing code violation happening, however staff in Rental 

Housing Services would be able to confirm. Rental Housing Services reviews and enforces 

complaints related to housing code. I’ve copied them on this email to bring them up to speed. 

• Water bills are a document can be requested via a Freedom of Information Act request. More 

information on submitting those requests here: https://www.a2gov.org/departments/city-

clerk/Pages/records-request-foia.aspx  

• This email will be provided to the Renters Commission at their next regular meeting on 2/20 at 

5:30. They may further discuss this communication and discuss additional potential resources. If 

they identify any additional resources, I will contact you via email after the meeting.  

 

Thank you,  

 

Kristen  

 

Kristen Vander Lugt, Deputy Clerk - Operations (she/her/hers) 

Ann Arbor City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall |301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor ∙ Ann Arbor ∙ MI  





734.757.7450 

 

 

 

 

On Fri, Jan 24, 2025 at 1:51 PM Ann Arbor Renter's Commission <RentersCommission@a2gov.org> 

wrote: 

Hi   

 

Thank you for reaching out. Do you pay your water utility bill directly to the landlord or to the City of 

Ann Arbor? This will help me to determine the best resource for you.  

 

The .pdf attached originally appears to be blank, can you rescan and send again? Taking a photo and 

attaching to an email would also be acceptable.  

 

Thanks! 

 

Kristen  

 

 

Kristen Vander Lugt, Deputy Clerk - Operations (she/her/hers) 

Ann Arbor City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall |301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor ∙ Ann Arbor ∙ MI  





 

Thank You, 

 

 

Living and working on Anishinaabe land. 

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 

From: <donotreply@aadl.org> 

Date: Thu, Jan 23, 2025 at 2:16 PM 

Subject: Scan from AADL 

To: > 

 

 












